Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: August 26, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Stacey Griffin-Cooper, Deputy Superintendent
Re: Dayton area schools’ highlights
Recommendation

That the LCSD Board of Trustees approve a report by the Dayton area school principals on the work of
their respective schools.

Background Information

The principal of each school will provide a brief, three-minute presentation highlighting their achievements
from the 2024-25 school year. As a reminder, all LCSD schools collaboratively go through the Continuous
Improvement Process (CIP) to develop their school performance plan (SPP) with goals, objectives and action
steps. In the fall, they meet with their school improvement team and revise their plans in accordance to the district
improvement plan to align with the district’s overall goals for the 25-26 school year. They will continue to meet
regularly with their school improvement team to monitor their goals, objectives and action steps throughout
the school year.

Budget Considerations

Discussed at Previous Meeting

Attachment(s):

One page summary of Dayton Elementary School
One page summary of Sutro Elementary School

One page summary of Riverview Elementary School
One page summary of Dayton Intermediate School
One Page summary of Dayton High School

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.
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